

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE OF FEATHERSTONE TOWN COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, OLD TOWN HALL, FEATHERSTONE ON WEDNESDAY 13TH APRIL AT 6PM

Present: Councillor A Lapish, Councillor S Vickers (Chairman), Councillor C Woodhead, Councillor J Wright.

In Attendance: Sue Coles (Town Clerk).

407/16 WELCOME & APOLOGIES

Councillor G Isherwood, Councillor C Tennant

408/16 MEMBERS DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None was declared.

409/16 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The meeting is to be opened for the public to address Members on matters relevant to the business of the committee. However residents cannot take part in the main proceedings of the meeting, this is strictly limited to Councillors.

410/16 PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

To consider, if thought fit, a resolution under the terms of the Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960 that the press and public be excluded from any part of the meeting by reason of the confidential nature of the business being transacted.

411/16 MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 10TH FEBRUARY 2016

It was

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Events Committee meeting held on the 10th February at 6pm, Minute numbers 322/16 to 330/16 be approved.

412/16 MINUTES OF THE EVENTS 2015 WORKING PARTY MEETINGS:

a) 25th February 2016.

b) 10th March 2016.

Minutes of the 10th March, Item number 10. Harvest Festival Event. It was proposed by the Chairman that this event does not go ahead at this stage due to the large volume of work and that the item is returned to the next working party agenda for further consideration.

c) 7th April 2016 (was not prepared in time for the meeting and will be given at the next meeting).

It was

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Events 2015 Working Party meeting a) to b) above with the proposal and the decisions and recommendations contained therein are approved and signed by the Chairman of this Committee

413/16 BALLOON RACE 2016

It was

RESOLVED: that the office order the balloons for the Gala Balloon Race.

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE OF FEATHERSTONE TOWN COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, OLD TOWN HALL, FEATHERSTONE ON WEDNESDAY 13TH APRIL AT 6PM

414/16 PARADE & ROAD CLOSURE TO INCLUDE:

Stewarding and traffic marshals for the gala parade with road signage was discussed and it was identified that a police presence was needed at the Station Lane crossroads to ensure the safety of all those in the parade. It was

RESOLVED: that a Safety Event Working Party is held on 28th April and that the Risk Assessment is submitted to the 8th June meeting of this Committee. That stewards and councillors are invited to attend

415/16 FEATHERSTONE TRAIL

A working party meeting will be held on the 29th April; Councillor K Hollis has contacted Mr I Clayton who will be in attendance.

416/16 Urgent Business for Discussion.

Rev Grosu has expressed a wish to be involved with the official birthday of HM Queen's Birthday and he will be kept informed regarding the Tea Dance to be held on the 9th June.

The judging of the Queen's Birthday card will take place on the 20th May in the Town Hall the office was asked to ensure that the children's designs are in the office on the 19th.

The meeting closed at 6.25pm.